
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, March 11, 2015 @ 5:30 pm.

Hall of Fame Room/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)

Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, John

Kramper, Sid Boersma and Laurie Sullivan

1 Call to Order

2 Communications

3 Approval of the February 11, 2015 RDA meeting minutes.

4 Power Plant Update – Stephen Mar-Pohl

5 Discuss any Redevelopment Area Number One developments

6 Vierbicher Report on Mill Fab area investigation

7 **Closed Session: The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e),
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public
funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course
of business re: Discuss possible option to purchase property known as the Mill Fab
site.

8 Approval of Resolution relating to 433 South Street offer to purchase

9 Marathon Site Update

10 Revolving Loan Fund Update

11 Future Agenda Items

12 Adjournment

“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances.





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 


below. 


 


 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, March 11, 2015 @ 5:30 pm. 


Hall of Fame Room/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, John 


Kramper, Sid Boersma and Laurie Sullivan 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Communications 
 


3 Approval of the February 11, 2015 RDA meeting minutes. 
 


4 Power Plant Update – Stephen Mar-Pohl 
 


5 Discuss any Redevelopment Area Number One developments 
 


6 Vierbicher Report on Mill Fab area investigation 
 


7 **Closed Session:   The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e),       
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public 
funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course 
of business re:  Discuss possible option to purchase property known as the Mill Fab 
site. 


 


8 Approval of Resolution relating to 433 South Street offer to purchase 
 


9 Marathon Site Update 
 


10 Revolving Loan Fund Update 
 


11 Future Agenda Items 
 


12 Adjournment 
 


 


 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, February 11, 2015 – 5:30 p.m.  
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Jim Schaefer, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Sid Boersma and 
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan  
 


Absent: 
John Kramper, Steve Sletten and Scott Truehl 
 
Others Present: 
Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Gary Becker, Jeff Ackerman, Mark Ignatowski and 
Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
None. 
 
Approval of January 14, 2015 Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Boersma, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the January 
14, 2015 RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Power Plant Update – Stephen Mar-Pohl: 
Sullivan reported that Stephen Mar-Pohl was not prepared to come to tonight’s 
meeting.  They are still interested in the Power Plant location and their hopes 
are to have information available to share with the Committee at the next RDA 
meeting.  
 
Discuss any Redevelopment Area Number One developments: 
Sullivan reported that discussions with the Receiver for Mill Fab continue.   
Becker reported that he still has not been granted access to the site to do 
testing, but is working on it and doesn’t feel it will be a problem.  Sullivan 
reported she received a monitoring report from the DNR that needed to be 
completed and she contacted Becker for assistance.  Becker and Jeff Ackerman 
from the DNR toured the site today and Ackerman came to the meeting to see if 
there were any questions from the RDA and offered his assistance if needed. 
None at this time, but if the RDA decides to purchase any property may have 
questions at that time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
February 11, 2015 
Page 2 


 
Closed Session: 
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Schaefer, to close the meeting per State Statute 
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing 
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session; and then reopen for the regular course of 
business Re: Discuss purchase of Mill Fab site. 5:45 p.m. 
Moved by Boersma, seconded by Schaefer, to reopen the meeting for the regular 
course of business at 6:05 p.m. 
 
Marathon Site Update: 
Sveum reported that after last RDA meeting he made a counter offer in regards to the 
Marathon Site.  He withdrew the counter offer after waiting and hearing nothing from the 
perspective buyer.  Sveum will be meeting with a commercial agent in regards to listing 
the Marathon Site.  He will report results of the meeting next month. 
 
Approve Vierbicher contract to provide Planning Consulting Services – CDI 
Grant: 
Becker reviewed the changes made to the agreement based on last month’s 
discussions.  Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Christianson, to approve Vierbicher 
contract to provide Planning Consulting Services as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund Update: 
No new inquires at this time.  Sveum reported that the Lunch & Learn 
presentation on January 26th went very well.  WWBIC was on hand to do a 
presentation about the Revolving Loan Fund program.   
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Redevelopment Area Number One developments 
Revolving Loan Fund Update 
Marathon site 
Milfab site 
Vierbicher reports & presentation 
Power House 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Kittleson, to adjourn at 6:20 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 








T:\PACKETS\RDA\2015 Meetings\03-11-15\3672041-RDA Resolution.docx 


0305151401 


RESOLUTION OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  


OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


Relating to 433 East South Street – Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 


 


A. This resolution relates to the property located at 433 East South Street in the City 


of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, parcels numbered 0511-081-4319-8, 


0511-081-4328-7, 0511-081-6562-9, 0511-081-6664-6, 0511-081-6713-6, 0511-


081-6767-2 (hereafter the “Property”). 


 


B. John Stark (the “Reciever”) was appointed by the Dane County Circuit Court, 


pursuant to Chapter 128 of the Wisconsin Statutes, as receiver of Holley 


Moulding, Inc. and Millfab, Inc., and as such is responsible for selling the 


Property. 


 


C. The Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton (the “RDA”) is interested 


in acquiring the Property for purposes of blight elimination and redevelopment.   


 


NOW, THEREFORE, the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


hereby resolves as follows: 


 


1. The RDA recommends that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


approve an offer to purchase the Property for a purchase price of not more than 


$_______________________, and such other terms as the Common Council of 


the City Stoughton may approve.  


 


2. The RDA authorizes Laurie Sullivan and the City Attorney to prepare and deliver 


to the Receiver an offer to purchase the Property for a purchase price of not more 


than $_______________________, on such terms as the Common Council of the 


City Stoughton may approve.  The RDA authorizes the Chair of the RDA to 


execute said offer to purchase on behalf of the RDA. 


 


Adopted by the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority on 


_______________________, 2015. 


 


      


Dated:      By:______________________________ 


 





